

# Mathu Raveendran

## Staff Nurse



## Contact

**Address:**

Ammencheril H, Kakkad Kara,  
Mamala PO, Ernakulam Dist

**Phone:**

+917034072090

**Email:**

[mathuunnimolvipinath@gmail.com](mailto:mathuunnimolvipinath@gmail.com)

**Completely Vaccinated  
(Covishield)**

## Languages

English

**Malayalam**

Hindi

## Computer Skills

All OS Software, MS Office –  
Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook

Computer Software and Hardware

**Windows 7/8/8.1/10/Mac OS**

## Summary

To serve mankind and to render my services wherever needed. Committed and friendly Pediatric Nurse with 10+ years of professional experience including PICU and general pediatric wards. My experience and education have helped me develop strong interpersonal skills in addition to my advanced expertise in nursing and the healthcare field.

## Skill Highlights

- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Team Player
- Innovative
- Service-focused

## Experience

### Staff Nurse – March 2015 to Present **Nirmal Clinic and LAB (Outpatients)**

- Assessed patients, administered medicines and provided all necessary treatment.

### Sr. Staff Nurse- January 2011 to April 2013

#### **Oyster and Pearl Hospital - Pune.**

(Paediatric Nurse-Immunization)

- Provided bedside care to child patients with chronic or critical illnesses
- Handled patients in operation room, pain and nausea management, medical prescriptions, immunization as well as pre and post operation management.
- Pre and Post-Operative Care
- Coordinate care for all patients in the unit and deliver care to patients requiring specialized attention.
- Meeting the hygienic & emotional needs of the patient

### Staff Nurse – June 2008 to December 2010

#### **Basaveshwara Hospital - Gulbarga**

- General Assessment of the Patient .
- Planning and implementing Nursing Care.
- Monitoring vital signs and maintaining invasive arterial line.
- Collection of specimen for investigation.
- Co-Ordination and Co-operation with other workers.

## Education

- ❖ **Diploma** in General Nursing & Midwifery (GNM)
- ❖ **Certificate in Computer Applications (CCA)**
- ❖ **Higher Secondary**